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Amelia Keane

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 2 September 2025 12:07

To: Amelia Keane

Subject: EIA Portal Application Confirmation Number: 2025156

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Amelia,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 02/09/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 02/09/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025156 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025156

Competent Authority: An Coimisiún Pleanála

Applicant Name: Port of Waterford Company

Location: Partly on land and partly in the nearshore area of the coastal planning authority (Kilkenny County Council) at Port of
Waterford, Belview, Co. Kilkenny (OS Map Refs 5633-A, 5633-B, 5633-C & 5633-D)

Description: 10 year permission for port facilities comprising a c. 250m wharf extension to support Offshore Renewable Energy
development and general port development, land reclamation, ancillary works and biodiversity enhancement area (gross site
area c. 8ha)

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 02/09/2025

Kindest Regards,

Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team
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